Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Wednesday, 12th July, 2017
at 6.30 pm
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Council Chamber - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public

Members

Three Members drawn from the Licensing
Committee

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Pat Wood

Tel: 023 8083 2302

Email: pat.wood@southampton.gov.uk

Service Director - Transactions & Universal
Services

Mitch Sanders

Tel: 023 8083 3613
Email: mitch.sanders@southampton.gov.uk



mailto:pat.wood@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:mitch.sanders@southampton.gov.uk

PUBLIC INFORMATION

The Members of the Licensing Committee are Councillors J Baillie, Blatchford, Bogle, Furnell, B
Harris, McEwing, Letts, Lewzey, Painton, and Parnell.

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with
licences for which the Council is
responsible under the Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005,
including:-

e Determination of applications for
review of premises licences and
club premises certificates;
o Determination of representations to
applications for premises licences
and club premises certificates,
variations and various permits;
o Determination of police objections
to applications for:
¢ Variation of designated
premises supervisors

e Transfer of premises licences

e Personal licences for the sale of
alcohol

o Determination of objections to
temporary event notices.

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant

representations may address the

meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest. New matters, not
raised within a written representation,
can not be relied upon at the hearing.

When dealing with Licensing Act

matters the Sub-Committee must

only take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

e prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e prevention of public nuisance

e protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with

Gambling Act matters the Sub

Committee must only take into

account the statutory Licensing

Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling from being a
source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or
being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is
conducted in a fair and open way,
and

¢ Protecting children and other
vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling

The Southampton City Council Strategy (2016-2020) is a
key document and sets out the four key outcomes that
make up our vision.
e Southampton has strong and sustainable
economic growth
¢ Children and young people get a good start in life
e People in Southampton live safe, healthy,
independent lives
e Southampton is an attractive modern City, where
people are proud to live and work

Fire Procedure:- In the event of a fire or other
emergency a continuous alarm will sound and you will
be advised by Council officers what action to take.

Access:- Access is available for disabled people.
Please contact the Democratic Support Officer who will
help to make any necessary arrangements.

Smoking policy:- The Council operates a no-smoking
policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones:- Please switch your mobile
telephones to silent whilst in the meeting

Use of Social Media:- The Council supports the video
or audio recording of meetings open to the public, for
either live or subsequent broadcast. However, if, in the
Chair’s opinion, a person filming or recording a meeting
or taking photographs is interrupting proceedings or
causing a disturbance, under the Council’s Standing
Orders the person can be ordered to stop their activity,
or to leave the meeting.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to
being recorded and to the use of those images and
recordings for broadcasting and or/training purposes.
The meeting may be recorded by the press or members
of the public.

Any person or organisation filming, recording or
broadcasting any meeting of the Council is responsible
for any claims or other liability resulting from them doing
SO.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the recording of
meetings is available on the Council’s website.

Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year
2017/18

Meetings are scheduled on a weekly basis usually
at 6pm on a Wednesday evening.


http://www.southampton.gov.uk/Images/Council-strategy-2016-20_tcm63-387729.pdf

CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in Only those items listed on the attached

the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.
Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the The minimum number of appointed Members
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) required to be in attendance to hold the
Regulations 2005 and the Council meeting is 3.

Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of
the Constitution, so far as it is applicable.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest”
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:
(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

(ii) Sponsorship:

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has
not been fully discharged.

(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of
Southampton for a month or longer.
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:
a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an ‘Other Interest’ in any
membership of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy
Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

e proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);

e due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

e respect for human rights;

e a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;

e setting out what options have been considered;

e setting out reasons for the decision; and

e clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

e understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

e take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

e |eave out of account irrelevant considerations;
e act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

e not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

e comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

e act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



AGENDA

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The parties to the hearing, press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately
following that private session at which time the matter will be determined and the
decision of the Sub-Committee will be announced.

6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - BAFFI PIZZA, 267 - 271
PORTSWOOD ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO17 2LA (Pages 1 - 38)

Application for a new premises licence - Baffi Pizza, 267- 271 Portswood Road,
Southampton SO17 2LA, attached.

Tuesday, 4 July 2017 SERVICE DIRECTOR, LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE



This page is intentionally left blank



DECISION-MAKER

SUBJECT

DATE OF HEARING

REPORT OF

E-mail

Application Date :

Application Valid :

Agenda Iltem 6

LICENSING (LICENSING & GAMBLING) SUB COMMITTEE

HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE -

Baffi Pizza, 267 - 271 Portswood Road,Southampton
SO17 2LA

Wednesday 12" July 2017 at 18:30 hrs.

SERVICE DIRECTOR — TRANSACTIONS & UNIVERSAL
SERVICES

licensing@southampton.gov.uk
24th May 2017 Application Received 24th May 2017

25th May 2017 Reference : 2017/01775/01SPRN

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100019679

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory?

Safeguarding Children

Yes

Fire Service No Response Received
Environmental Health - Licensing Yes
Home Office No Response Received

Building Control

No Response Received

Page 1
Page 1 of 38



Public Health Manager

No Response Received

Police - Licensing

Yes Agreed Conditions

Trading Standards

No Response Received

Other Representations

Name Address Contributor Type
Mr. Alastair Duke 18 Abbotts Way Southampton SO17 1NS Resident
Mrs Jane Jameson |5 Russell Place Southampton S017 1NU Resident
lan and Sue Edwards [34 Abbotts Way Southampton Sol7 1NS Resident
Mr and Mrs A Rose  |124 Highfield Lane Southampton SO17 1NP Resident
Dr. Richard Buckle Brook Lodge 29 Abbotts Way Southampton Resident
SO17 INW
Mrs. J Barnes 128 Highfield Lane Southampton SO17 1NR Resident

Legal Implications

1. The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the sub-committee may refuse an
application for grant of a premises licence, or impose conditions. The legislation provides for a
presumption of grant of an application for a premises licence, subject to the determination of the
application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local

community. In doing so the sub-committee must give appropriate weight to:

e the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

e the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;

e its own statement of licensing policy

e the Statutory Guidance

2. An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable activities

sought.

Page 2
Page 2 of 38




3. An applicant for grant of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or who is
aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court. Any
other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the
decision to grant the application or against any conditions imposed.

4. In considering this application the sub-committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is thus
obliged to consider the application in accordance, in particular, with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of natural justice. The practical effect of
this is that the sub-committee must makes its decision based on evidence submitted in
accordance with the legislation and give adequate reasons for reaching its decision.

5. The sub-committee must also have regard to:

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the sub-committee under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in
its area.

The Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the European
Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the sub-committee to act in a way that is
incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected by the Act.
Any action undertaken by the sub-committee that could have an effect upon another
person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of proportionality - the
need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the community as a whole.
Any action taken by the sub-committee which affect another's rights must be no more
onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matters set out in this report must
be considered in light of the above obligations.

Copies of the application for grant of a premises licence and the representations to it are annexed
to this report.

Page 3
Page 3 of 38



Summary of application

Applicant Polpette (Southbourne) Ltd.
Agent for licence Holder: Mr Tom Ellis
Proposed DPS Mr. David Robert James Dixon

The application form states that the premises will be restaurant, with a unique offer of sour
dough pizza baked in a purpose build wood fire oven. The Kitchen will be open to the
restaurant giving a sense of theatre to the dining experience.

Activities and times applied for:

Supply by retail of alcohol Hours premises open to public

(consumption on the premises)
Monday 11:00 - 23.00 Monday 11:00 - 23.00
Tuesday 11:00 - 23.00 Tuesday 11:00 - 23.00
Wednesday 11:00 - 23.00 Wednesday 11:00 - 23.00
Thursday 11:00 - 23.00 Thursday 11:00 - 23.00
Friday 11:00 -23.00 Friday 11:00 -23.00
Saturday 11:00 - 23.00 Saturday 11:00 - 23.00
Sunday 11:00 - 23.00 Sunday 11:00 - 23.00

It is the policy of the applicant that no unaccompanied minors will be permitted in the
premises.

Hampshire Constabulary have made a representation and agreed with the applicant to
add the following conditions to the premises licence:

CCTV

A recording CCTV system that captures images from the public areas of the venue must
be fully operational whilst licensable activities are taking place.

The system shall be able to cope with all levels of illumination.

The recording equipment shall be stored and operated in a secure environment with
limited access, to avoid damage, theft, unauthorised viewing and maintain the integrity of
the system.

The system shall be serviced at twelve monthly intervals and maintained to a standard that
is acceptable to the police licensing department responsible for the area.

The system clock shall be checked regularly for accuracy taking account of GMT and BST.

Digital systems shall have sufficient storage capacity for 28 days evidential quality
recordings (minimum 4 frames per second).

The images produced shall be date and time stamped.

A notice shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising that CCTV is in
operation.

An additional recording CCTV camera shall be installed and fully operational whilst the
venue is open to the public to cover the area immediately outside the main public entrance
of the premises.

Page 4
Page 4 of 38



It is important that the Police are able to access data from the systems quickly and easily
and therefore provision shall be made for someone to have access to the secure area and
also be able to operate the equipment at all times.

Ensure all operators receive training from the installer when equipment is installed and that
this is cascaded down to new members of staff.

Have a simple operator’s manual available to assist in replaying and exporting data
(particularly important with digital systems) and to produce images to the police for the
purpose of the prevention and detection of crime as long as the request is lawful and
complies with the data protection Act.

Staff Training

Before commencing their duties, all new staff shall receive information and training
concerning the sale of age-restricted products. This training must cover their legal
responsibilities and action to be taken in the event of suspicions being aroused that
someone is purchasing or attempting to purchase an item under the legal age.

All employees will sign a letter to acknowledge that they have completed this training and
have understood their responsibilities on this area. This training should be reviewed and
updated at reasonable intervals which shall be at least annually.

Proof of Age

There shall be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that
the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual who visually appears
to be under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or
from the premises, shall produce identification proving that individual to be 18 years of age
or older.

Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification shall include a photo card
driving licence, passport or photographic identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the
persons date of birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no
sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.

‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.

Refusals

A record in either written or electronic format shall be kept of all refusals to sell alcohol.
The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the record is checked, signed and dated (if
in written format) on a weekly basis by the duty manager/manageress.

The refusals log shall be kept and maintained at the premises and shall be made available
for inspection immediately upon request by any responsible authority.

The record of refusals shall be retained for 12 months

Age Policy

Persons under 18 will not be permitted entry to the venue unless accompanied by an adult
and then only for the purpose of taking a substantial table meal.

Page 5
Page 5 of 38



Application form and plan— Pages 7 -25
Representation -Objecting — Pages 26 - 35
Agreed conditions with Hampshire Constabulary — Pages 36 - 38

Page 6
Page 6 of 38



SOUTHAMPTON AND EASTLEIGH LICENSING PARTNERSHIP

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We ~OL [ ET5 ( (Owritrdo a.@ug) L7) 7’7A Py

(insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and i/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details
Rall  Puzac

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
267 -271 /o 7 LS00’ FEoA"

Posttown | SO T2 A7 OAS Postcade |So/Z 224

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 2.0 , 5O

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a)  anindividual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as alimited company/limited liability AT please complete section (B)
partnership

i as a partnership (other than limited liability) [J please complete section (B)

it as an unincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)
¢}  arecognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [0 please complete section (B)
Application Form 1of23

Page 7
Page 7 of 38




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section {B)

f) a health service body please complete section {B)

000

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [[] please complete section {B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ please complete section {B)
England and Wales

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or {b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises (]
for ficensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative J

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr (] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth iam1Byearsoldorover [ | Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town IT Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Application Form 20f23

Page 8
Page 8 of 38




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
Ms L] example, Rev)

Mr O3 Mrs [ Miss []

Sumame First names
Date of birth lam 18 yearsold orover []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name ~
I oCPETTE (So»mi}awn.ﬁ.nz) 7D

Address e othes
Wl ™e S dwes
VICToh M/ c
S AALL
DoilSEH JgH (9 (Au

Registered number (where applicable)

Ol 4409 ©
Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
CormPid

LAO3-Application-premises-licence-201704_tcm63-363804 30f23

Page 9
Page 9 of 38



Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? ol lolGTZISl [T]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM YYYY
you want it to end? HEEEEREN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
ERoNdD Mool FomaEy FAKE PTExAl &f
7O JE USED AT ZETTATAST . MAind oA
COVCAFTTON S r 7N PorlsTes 00D Sles2raR
CEUTRE . 7HE et 177 1 FBF Con s m=)
Wi Ao o TT Occ el s VS

if 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any [
ane time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment {please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B}

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g}

) (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

NOOoOOoOoooogoao

Supply of alcohoi (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

in all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Application Form 4 0f 23

Page 10
Page 10 of 38




A

Plays Will the performance of a piay take place
Standard days and in or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L1
timings (please read (Please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
ST =1 guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri n mings. to use t mises for
the mance of plays at different times to those listed in
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
Application Form S50f23
Page 11

Page 11 of 38




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors I
Day [ Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed | state any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
I -+ rgad guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
~ the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
L column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Application Form

60of 23

Page 12
Page 12 of 38



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur 1 2 { g Ol = g 1SS UNe Pre )
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in t
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Application Form 70f23

Page 13
Page 13 of 38



D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors U
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3) -
timings (please read Outdoors il
guidance note 7) _ L
Day Start | Finish » Both 'R
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed‘ State ghy seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
- - 1 entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri o Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

. —~-+ boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

| i mn on | g list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun
Application Form Bof23
Page 14

Page 14 of 38




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and ndoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors N

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5}

Thur

Fri . Where yo the premises
the performance of Iive music at diffetent times to those listed in

he column on the left, please list (please read gundanoe note 6)

Sat

Sun

Application Form 9of23

Page 15
Page 15 of 38



F

Recorded music

Willthe playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) ]
guidance note 7) Outdoors 3
Day | Start | Finish Both I
Mon furth il (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed o ny seasonal variations for the playing of rec ic
S W) S (p'ease read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
= ‘1 the playing of rec m ifferent tim those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 8)
Sat
Sun
Application Farm 10 of 23
Page 16

Page 16 of 38



G

Will the performance of dance take place

Performances of dance
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Qutdoors a
Day | Start | Finish Both [:l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
..................................... (”ease read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
- ~| the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 8)
Sat
Sun
Application Form 110f23
Page 17

Page 17 of 38




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or
(@)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish hi nment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon - | guidance note 3) Qutdoors O

| | Both O

Tue Please give further details hete (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), {f) or {g) (please read
guidance note )

Fri T

Sat 1 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),

f)or iffere listed in the column on the le

please list (please read guidance note 8)

Sun

Application Form 12 0f23

Page 18

Page 18 of 38




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors O
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3) .
guidance note 7) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

e refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri n standard timings. Where you ntend to use th mi

: the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)
Sun
Application form 130f 23

Page 19
Page 19 of 38



J

‘Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aicohol be for consumption | On the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises y%|

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the O
premises )
Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon | /. oo 23 0 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
oo ) regd guidance note 5)

Tue ff.a:)‘z,sgo

Wed rf’OQ 2.3.@0

Thur rl. @ | 23 .0 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------------ -p—--=-{ the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri _H- o | 23,00
Sun (- oo 122, 50

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in
the checklist at the end of the form):

Name DDy LoRELT JARCS D \xow

Date of birth

Address

Postcode |
Personal licence number (if known

' BoP Moo%k733

Issuing licensing authority (if known) E&’LOUGR C?/ ,‘7 -

Q060

Application Form 140f23

Page 20
Page 20 of 38




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

rowe
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon | /(. a0 | 23 .60
Tue {l oo |23 0o
Wed (- oo |23 .00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

™ to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

U] ¢ oo | 23 <20 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fi | flos [23:co
Sat - oo 1 23 .0
Sun | i oo |23 e
Application Form 15 of 23

Page 21

Page 21 of 38




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (piease read guidance note 10)

STAFF vt DE el 16 THE OFsmesrvel.

'\/07 Ol sos 7o PE AD r;“-f,—s-)/fc?vc'o P @rvig Treg
AVEBU W CE OF Doyl widl T 1o Fe s

MR ArComs. 70 FE SEIWVEGD TO s> (R
TAP wAAGL At AN E CRLE oF CueanQl A5 Avc TR,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Clhc@lE 25 Wite TE oAhilhssD

E TUEAICE!  Wiee FE EDQun e Wl 1ZE0 oI CcFv

WU S coee BE  iapoe AVAAL ATCE ot DEMID 7D TOLtcE 47
OTHEY € 0aPET 2T pmrnorriad

st (1omuam) €77

AO Clst, N I KEY BVETLw Ry

c) Public safety

kit STATE 70 BC1Todrrted rov SAhSET @ CAE 2D DU

FINE & WEhTM < SAHE™M USC ASSECSitast T TE OFTAxrty
ALD (M EMGITE) S Erone THE Rerssr oEs iavt Fug car i)
4D 7O RE Rerncosd o 4 (CER e T CéL1J

d) Tho prevention pf public nuisance

Stemile 7o ZE Movomd T2 ZEdwd ARow] 7O MEPR wioret
Levaf 70 A Mididlawsy o CEhnal .

TAN COMTatE P arey 7O PE TRovedsd

N> CefrilhwicE  oF ﬁo';';‘c..c{f/ Cehsl FEME B.op hin o1t
AT .00 .M

e Al 70 Fr AudBeE  XTITBS b -

a) The protection of children from harm
Mo

Gt Sorsf e 1§ wice JE ErMiOUnd A5 eg 2 Er e
7Elool wdER 1§ wiee SE ADM I TTTRD OV (F Alegin[24ae 12)
G & IMEST O RQECT0:130E ADUCT 4 €57 Thes

AT ISE  of GARK w8 —TABIE srcEALL owde iy

Application Form 16 of 23

Page 22
Page 22 of 38




Checkiist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

¢ | have enclosed the consent form compieted by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.

» lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

N O8N N NN

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a

limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have

included documents demonstrating my entitiement to work in the United Kingdom W

(please read note 15).
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY
AMOUNT.

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON
TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY
ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS

DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s sollcitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if | do not have the entitliement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying

i on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to

Declaration be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

» The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
i lease see note 15)

Signature

Date LY . ofi 2ot
Capacity Aot @l A ucsor
Application Form 17 of 23

Page 23
Page 23 of 38




For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity o Abcrs A}/A«T’u Chan [

Contact name (where not previcusly given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

. Eee

S d<ey ST
(oo

Post town M‘]— (Yoo Postcode ]Gq ST

Telephone number (if any) | T

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) )

B 4577 20204 st , CoM

Application Form 18 of 23

Page 24
Page 24 of 38



Page 25
Page 25 of 38



From: A DUKE

To: Licensing; Claisse. Matthew (ClIr); O"Neill. Paul (Cllr); Savage. John (Clir)
Subject: Licensing Application 2017/01775/01SPRON
Date: 20 June 2017 10:37:04

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

I wish to object to the license being sought by Baffi Pizza for 267-71 Portswood Road for
the sale of alcohol from 11 am to 11 pm (7/7). The Portswood Broadway is becoming a
hotspot for the sale of Alcohol with no fewer than 20 licensed premises. Recently the
area has seen a sharp increase in the number of students and as a result of further
student accommodation being built on the site adjoining Sainsbury’s this is set to rise
still further. Drunkenness is a phenomenon our society should be seeking to curb rather
than encourage. Not only does it result in rowdiness but it has an adverse effect on the
health of those who indulge and leads to litter on the street. | would therefore urge
those concerned to REDUCE the length of time when drinking of alcohol is permitted.

Alastair Duke

18 Abbotts Way
Highfield
Southampton SO17 1NS

Page 26
Page 26 of 38



5 Russell Place
Southampton
SO17 1INU

20" June 2016
The Licensing Team
Southampton City Council
PO Box 1767
Southampton SO18 9LA

Dear Sirs

Licence Application No 17/01775/01SPRN at 267-271 Portswood Road
Southampton SO17 2LA, for the sale of alcohol by retail, on the premises
between 11am to 11pm Monday to Sunday

I write to express my concerns about this application. These are as follows :

1. The premises are situated in Portswood District Centre is a small shopping centre,
only 200 metres long. There are already more than 20 licensed premises in the DC.
The propose licence would lead to a further increase in the large number of
licensed premises in the District Centre (DC), which is there to serve the shopping
needs of the local community, and would be excessive.

2. The premises are a substantial and prominent site on the corner of Highfield Lane
with Portswood Road. If granted, it would result in a particular concentration of
licensed premises in this part of the DC, with one on each of the four corners
(with “Hot to U’ opposite and the Mitre pub and Sainsburys on the other side). In
addition, the Thai Eatery restaurant is next door and Trago Lounge and the
Tramstop Bar nearby. It would be the 7t licensed premises within 30-50 metres,
at the northern end of the DC- plus Ceno’s a few doors away in Highfield Lane.

3. The hours sought for the sale of alcohol are from 11am to 11 pm every day of
the week. This would be 12 hours a day and would be excessive, especially on a
Sunday.

4. The addition of yet another licensed premise selling alcohol in the DC,
especially one so large and in such a prominent position, would attract people
from outside the area, increasing the risk of drunkenness and rowdiness in the
DC, leading to noise and disturbance and anti- social behaviour , both in the DC,
with people congregating outside the premises, by this busy crossroads, after closing,
and on their way home, on foot or by car, (with engines revving, car doors slamming
etc) through the nearby residential roads, late at night when the only police cover is
centrally monitored( local police now cover for the whole City, rather than the local
area, so there is no specific police cover in the area).

5. The DC is situated in the middle of a densely populated residential area. Local
residents, particularly those in Victoria Lodge, the retirement home, next door in
Highfield Lane, and in nearby residential roads would be adversely affected by
all of 4) above. In addition, Portswood Residents Gardens Conservation Area

Page 27
Page 27 of 38



(comprising Highfield Lane, Abbotts Way, Russell Place and Brookvale Road) whose
key feature is that of a “quiet residential area’ is within 50 metres of the DC — and
whose roads lie on the way back to the University.

6. 1live in Russell Place and my back garden faces the DC. We are increasingly
disturbed by late night noise and disturbance, especially in the summer months, when
the windows are open. This would add to this.

7._Finally, it should be noted that the opening hours were restricted to 11am to
11pm, ( 7days a week) when planning permission for a change of use from a Bank
to a cafe/restaurant(A2 and A3 use) was granted in December 2016,(Application
N0.2016/0201/FUL) in order to ‘to protect nearby residential amenity.’

I notice that the applicant states that food will not be served after 10.30pm. However,
if any premises licence for alcohol were to be granted, it should finish at least % an
hour earlier than closing time, in order to allow for ‘drinking up’ time, so that the
closing hour could be complied with.

For these reasons, | ask that this application is refused. I would be obliged if you
would take these comments into account, when considering this matter.

Yours faithfully

Mrs J W Jameson

Cc : Cllrs M. Claisse, P.O’Neill and J. Savage

Page 28
Page 28 of 38



From: lan Edwards

To: Licensing

Cc: Savage, John (CIIr); Claisse, Matthew (ClIr); O"Neill, Paul (ClIr); JAMESON Jane
Subject: Re: Premises Licence 267 - 271 Portswood Road Application no. 2017/01775/01SPRN
Date: 20 June 2017 16:32:25

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms Gurung,
Thank you for your e-mail.
We consider that all the matters we have mentioned have a direct relevance to the four objectives you mention.

In a comparatively small shopping centre the number of outlets offering the sale of alcohol must have some relevance to
the

objective of crime and disorder, particularly when already a number of people already sit in the shopping centre all day
drinking alcohol which is freely available in the adjacent shops.

Similar considerations apply to public safety, prevention of a public nuisance and protection of children from harm. You
only have to walk though Portswood High Street to see this.

Although you say that the representation is “deemed” invalid, we assume that it is the Licensing Committee which has the
decision as to whether these representations are valid or not.

We would be grateful if you would confirm that they are duly put before the Committee for its decision as to their
relevance.

We are copying this to our local Councillors.

Yours faithfully,

>
>
<.

>

Page 29
Page 29 of 38



>web:  www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing and licensing.eastleigh.gov.uk

>post:  Licensing - Southampton City Council, PO Box 1767, Southampton SO18 9LA

>

> Please note:- This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the
Data Protection Act 1998, or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you are not the person or organisation it
was meant for, apologies, please ignore it, delete it, and notify us. SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept
formal notices/proceedings by email. E-mails may be monitored. This email (and its attachments) is intended only for the
use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If it has
come to you in error, you must take no action based on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.

> From: lan Edwards [mailt
> Sent: 20 June 2017 15:48
> To: Licensing <Licensing@southampton.gov.uk>

> Cc: Claisse, Matthew (ClIr) @southampton.gov.uk>; O'Neill, Paul (ClIr)

@southampton.gov.uk>; Savage, John (CIir) <} @southampton.gov.uk>; JAMESON Jane
@btinternet.com>

> Subject: Premises Licence 267 - 271 Portswood Road Application no. 2017/01775/01SPRN

>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

>

>

>

34 Abbotts Way

>

Portswood

>

Southampton SO17 INS

>

>

20 June 2017 Dear Sirs, As local residents very close to the premises, we wish to object to the application for a licence to
sell alcohol for seven days a week, from 11.0am to 11pm.

>

> There are already a number of licensed premises almost adjacent to these premises. Also, in the Portwswood Shopping
Centre, which is comparatively small, there are already more than 20 licensed premises. This should be more than sufficient
for a Centre of this size.

>

> Also the number of hours sought, 11.0am to 11pm, is in itself excessive.

>

> Thee Committee should take into account that the Planning Permission itself took into account the needs of local
residential properties, (particularly Victoria Lodge which is adjacent to the premises and is for Retirement flats) when it
specified limited opening hours in a change of use from a Bank to a cafe in order to protect nearby residential amenities.

>

> Yours faithfully,

>

> lan and Sue Edwards

>

@btinternet.com]

Page 30
Page 30 of 38



From: Rose family

To: Licensing

Cc: Claisse, Matthew (ClIr); O"Neill, Paul (ClIr); Savage. John (Clir)
Subject: Licensing application: 2017/01775/01SPRN

Date: 21 June 2017 09:35:30

CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Licensing application: 2017/01775/01SPRN

Dear Sir/Madam, we are writing to express objection to the above
licensing application for 267-271 Portswood Road, and make suggestions
for amore respectful compromise.

This application of 12 hour, seven day licensing for this property is
wholly inappropriate considering its vicinity to the retirement home

next door, the very reason we urged the council to reject the original
planning application for the restaurant in the first place and the same
grounds still stand with regard to this licensing application. However

in the situation we now have where the application was approved we are
below making a suggestion as to a reasonable compromise on licensing
hours to respect the community and facilitate a good restaurant in this
location.

Summary:

In summary we urge the licensing committee to ensure that the licensing
hours are considerably shorter than the 11pm curfew on the premises
(i.e. 10 or 10:30) to ensure that it is closed and people dispersed well
before 11pm. We Also urge you to consider setting alower hour limit
during the working week to show recognition of the disturbance to
residents (i.e. 10pm on Sun-Thu and 10:30 on Fri/Sat). By doing this
the committee will demonstrate respect to the local residents,
particularly in the retirement home, and also encourage the facility to
provide aquality eating establishment in the area rather than migrating
towards a student drinking hole (as has already been demonstrated
locally by other ‘restaurants).

Grounds:

This building isimmediately adjacent to the retirement home and to
license these hours would be atotal insult to the residents here and

also in the wider area. Isthe council just interested in facilitating

student drinking haunts in this area without showing concern to the

local full-time and long-time residents? To approve this would show that
to bethe case. If the argument isthat thiswill be aquality

restaurant then licensing till 11pm seven days aweek will not be
required. A visit to the Wild Lime at the other end of the shopson a
weekend night will demonstrate what happens with late night licensing in
this area; there is noise and drinking out on the street and come the
following morning there is regularly broken glass spread around the area
and vomit literally anywhere. For the licensing committee to facilitate
such activity in this location in Portswood is totally wrong. The
residents of Highfield Lane are already plagued by late night

disturbance and their gardens being used as toilets, alate night

license here will only add to that.

Page 31
Page 31 of 38



To show that the licensing committee and the council as awhole does
have some respect for the amenity of the resident population here, and
particularly our older residents living in the adjacent building, it
would be agood statement to make in allowing this premises to be
licensed until only 10:30pm on Fridays and Saturdays but for the rest of
the week till only 10pm. Thiswould ensure that the premises were
closed at 11pm, as per the planning constraints that they are already
under, and ensure that the premises does not have people spilling out
late into the night. To allow the license to go until 11pm will bea
complete contradiction to the planning order as the worst disturbance
will then be after 11pm.

We request that the Licensing committee take thisinto consideration.
Regards
Mr and Mrs A Rose

124 Highfield Lane

Thisemail has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.

https://urldefense.proof point.com/v2/url 2u=https-

3A__ www.avast.com_antivirus& d=DwlCaQ& c=pbUzoxRZCRvayVvkYvkiMADZfiEVjR_P9wc-

irk Ghek& r=FyePORvWugaY d-10WRNy8dvt8BtxCve-tl 4ecuoCm2Q& m=icNI G- X qgzbmbp6FI 5PQL rza-
JRL 2vOpWQrNBeCe8PSc& s=BF1ohgX GEAPY omgEELY AZGbD4S2klbg20K CISI61 Ts0& e=

Page 32
Page 32 of 38



From: Richard Buckle

To: Licensing

Cc: Claisse. Matthew (Clir); || NN} E I @southampton.gov.uk

Subject: Lisencing application 2017/01775/01SPRN by Baffi Pizza at 267-271 Portswood Road for premises licence
for the sale of alcohol on the premises from 11 am to 11 pm Monday to Sunday

Date: 21 June 2017 11:57:20

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

| write to object to this application for the following reasons :-

1. this would add a further increase to the already excessive number of alcohol
outlets in the restricted 100 metre length of Portswood Road that constitutes the
Portswood District Centre (DC). There are already over 20 outlets in number.

2. Its site on the corner of the busy cross roads would make the number of
outlets 5 in all within 20 metres. Moreover deliveries etc would cause serious
traffic congestion.

3. The DC is situated in the centre of a densely populated residential area.
Customers are likely to cause noise and disturbance to the immediately adjacent
Victoria Residential Home and to houses in lower Highfield Lane.

4. There is no parking space so cars would be opportunistically parked in nearby
streets. Going home the slamming of car doors and the revving of engines would
cause significant disturbance to local residents especially at night.

5. The proposed licensing hours are too long, especially so on Sundays.

If granted, the serving of alcohol should be 30 minutes before closing time to
ensure alcohol is drunk up.

We should be grateful if these causes for concern could be considered by the
Committee. Thank you.
Yours sincerely Dr . Richard Buckle, Planning Group, Portswood Residents
Gardens Consevation Area.
Dr. Richard Buckle, Brook Lodge, 29. Abbotts Way, Southampton, SO17 1TNW

Page 33
Page 33 of 38



From: Richard Buckle

To: Licensing

Cc: I ©souhampton.gov.uk; O"Neill, Paul (Clir)

Subject: licensing application 2017/01775/01SPRN by BaffaPizza for premise licence for sale on the premises
between 11 am and 11 pm monday to sunday (7 days a week)

Date: 21 June 2017 12:01:56

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs, | write to object to this application for the following reasons

this will add further to increase the already large number of licensed premises
within the 100 metre length of the Portswood Road District Centre.There are
already more than 20 such outlets. Its particular site on the cross roads will mean
there are 5 outlets within 30 metres.

situated on the corner of this busy cross roads will cause serious disruptionto
traffic at delivery times etc.

The District Centre is situated within a densely populated area . it will be
immediate ly adjacent to the Victoria Residential Home and lower Highfield Lane
houes. T here is likely to be excessive noise and disturbance for these immdiate
neighbours.

There is no parking,so vehicles will be opportunistically parked in nearby streets.
On going home the starting of vehicle angines, the slamming of car doors will
cause disturbance to residents. Moreover university students are likely to cause
noise and disturbance on their way back through our streets to university hostels
etc.

The increasing density of eating and drinking venues will attract increasing
number of customers to the area, so leading to the accumulation of people
ssocialising in the DC. and making the area a major drinking venue in the City.
ndeed there is the danger of it so beco mingphusically li nked to Bevois Vally
making one gigantic drinking area. The way Bevois Valley has develo ped has led
to the limitation of further drinking outlets.

The proposed hours for the sale of alcohol are excessive and too long. This is
particularly the case on Sundays. If the Icence is granted then the serving of
alcohol should be stopped at least half an hour before closing time to allowfor
"drinking up"

Page 34
Page 34 of 38



From: Jacky Barnes

To: Licensing

Cc: Savage, John (ClIr); mn.claisse
Subject: Ref: 2017/01775/01SPRN
Date: 21 June 2017 15:41:59

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Ref: 267 - 271 Portswood Road

Dear Sirs,

| wish to register an objection to the premises licences being applied for for the above
address.

1) There are already over 20 licensed premisesin this small district shopping centre. This
is already too many.

2) if licensed, this premise would be one of six licensed premises practically next door to
each other - an undesirable concentration.

3) This property is on the edge of alargely residentia area, the hours requested,
particularly on a Sunday would be disturbing and disruptive to the many neighbours, not
least to the Retirement accommodation Victoria Lodge, which is next door to this former
bank.

| live approximately 150 yards away, and feel there is enough noise and disruption on
Highfield Lane aready.

Has any consideration been given to the clients parking? Once again, this would
necessarily be in the surrounding residential roads.

| hope you will register these concerns.

Y ours faithfully

(Mrs) Jacqueline Barnes
128 Highfield Lane,
SO17 INR

Page 35
Page 35 of 38



From: Swallow, Brian

To: Licensing

Cc: Il @baffipizza.com”

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application - 267 - 271 Portswood Road, Southampton, SO17 2LA
Date: 31 May 2017 09:30:53

Dear Licensing,

Please find agreed amendments to the application for the above premises. We make
representation on the application but based on the amendments a hearing is not necessary.
Kind Regards

PC Brian Swallow

Licensing Officer

Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Southampton Central neighbourhood Police Office
Southampton City Council

Civic Centre

Southampton

SO14 7LY
_@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

Licensing Home Page
http://www.hampshire.police.uk/internet/advice-and-information/licensing/

From: Tom Ellis[mailto @baffipizza.com|

Sent: 31 May 2017 09:12

To: Swallow, Brian

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Application - 267 - 271 Portswood Road, Southampton, SO17
2LA

Dear Brian,

Many thanks for your email. | have taken all of your pointsinto account and would be
more than happy to apply all of the conditions stated into our operational and licensable
activities.

Kind Regards

E@ | TomEllis

Co-founder / Director BAFFI

g a

w: www.baffipizza.com e @baffipizza.com

L2 80 L2 L

2]
H| Piease consider the environment before printing

On 25 May 2017, at 09:31 ||l @hampshire pnn.police uk wrote:

Dear Tom

| amin receipt of a premise licence application for a new establishment at an
address of 267 — 271 Portswood road, Southampton, Hampshire, SO17 2LA.
With regardsto the application, | notein part “M” the steps your intend to take
to promote the licensing objectives. To ensure that diligence is upheld, can |
recommend that these proposals are converted into enforceable conditions and
if the licensing are minded to grant the licence would appear as such.

My proposals are:

Page 36
Page 36 of 38


mailto:brian.swallow@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Licensing@southampton.gov.uk
http://intranet/Intranet/Commands/Prevention+and+Neighbourhoods/Strategic+Partnerships/Licensing/
http://www.hampshire.police.uk/internet/advice-and-information/licensing/
http://www.baffipizza.com/
https://en-gb.facebook.com/Baffi-Westbourne-759830864107252/
https://twitter.com/baffipizzeria
https://www.instagram.com/baffipizzeria/?hl=en
https://www.tripadvisor.co.uk/Restaurant_Review-g190727-d6367152-Reviews-Baffi_Canford_Cliffs-Poole_Dorset_England.html

CCTV

A recording CCTV system that captures images from the public areas of the
venue must be fully operational whilst licensable activities are taking place.
The system shall be able to cope with all levels of illumination.

The recording equipment shall be stored and operated in a secure
environment with limited access, to avoid damage, theft, unauthorised viewing
and maintain the integrity of the system.

The system shall be serviced at twelve monthly intervals and maintained to a
standard that is acceptable to the police licensing department responsible for
the area.

The system clock shall be checked regularly for accuracy taking account of
GMT and BST.

Digital systems shall have sufficient storage capacity for 28 days evidential
quality recordings (minimum 4 frames per second).

The images produced shall be date and time stamped.

A notice shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising that CCTV
is in operation.

An additional recording CCTV camera shall be installed and fully operational
whilst the venue is open to the public to cover the area immediately outside
the main public entrance of the premises.

It is important that the Police are able to access data from the systems quickly
and easily and therefore provision shall be made for someone to have access
to the secure area and also be able to operate the equipment at all times.
Ensure all operators receive training from the installer when equipment is
installed and that this is cascaded down to new members of staff.

Have a simple operator’s manual available to assist in replaying and
exporting data (particularly important with digital systems) and to produce
images to the police for the purpose of the prevention and detection of crime
as long as the request is lawful and complies with the data protection Act.
Staff Training

Before commencing their duties, all new staff shall receive information and
training concerning the sale of age-restricted products. This training must
cover their legal responsibilities and action to be taken in the event of
suspicions being aroused that someone is purchasing or attempting to
purchase an item under the legal age.

All employees will sign a letter to acknowledge that they have completed this
training and have understood their responsibilities on this area. This training
should be reviewed and updated at reasonable intervals which shall be at
least annually.

Proof of Age

There shall be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25
means that the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every
individual who visually appears to be under 25 years of age and is seeking to
purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from the premises, shall produce
identification proving that individual to be 18 years of age or older.
Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification shall include a
photo card driving licence, passport or photographic identification bearing
the ““PASS”” logo and the persons date of birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of
identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.

‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the
premises.

Refusals

Page 37
Page 37 of 38



A record in either written or electronic format shall be kept of all refusals to
sell alcohol. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the record is
checked, signed and dated (if in written format) on a weekly basis by the duty
manager/manageress.

The refusals log shall be kept and maintained at the premises and shall be
made available for inspection immediately upon request by any responsible
authority.

The record of refusals shall be retained for 12 months

Age Policy

Persons under 18 will not be permitted entry to the venue unless accompanied
by an adult and then only for the purpose of taking a substantial table meal.

Let me know your thoughts
Kind regards
PC ] Brian swallow

Licensing Officer

Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Southampton Central neighbourhood Police Office
Southampton City Council

Civic Centre

Southampton

SO14 7LY
_@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

Int:
Ext:
vob: N

Licensing Home Page
http://www.hampshire.police.uk/internet/advice-and-information/licensing/

hhkkkhkkkhkhkhkhhhkhhhkhhhhkhhhkhhhhdhhkhhhhhhhdhhkhhhhhhhhhrhhrhhhhhhrhkhhrhhkhkdrkhhrhkhhkdkx

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and
not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

Theinformation is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify us by telephone by dialling 101 or email to

postmaster @hampshire.pnn.police.ukimmediately. Please then del ete this email and destroy any
copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the
Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by
employees other than the intended recipient.

dhkkkhkkhhkkhkdhkhkhhkhhhhkhhhhhhhdhhkdhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhrhhrhhhhhdrhkdrrhhhkhdrkhhrhkhrkdkx

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 38
Page 38 of 38


http://intranet/Intranet/Commands/Prevention+and+Neighbourhoods/Strategic+Partnerships/Licensing/
http://www.hampshire.police.uk/internet/advice-and-information/licensing/
mailto:postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
http://www.symanteccloud.com/

	Agenda
	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - BAFFI PIZZA, 267 - 271 PORTSWOOD ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO17 2LA



